
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     June 2, 2020 
 

  ADDENDUM #2, RFP # 231-20   

 

VIDEO STREAMING SERVICES  
 

This addendum forms a part of the solicitation documents, modifies the original document as listed below, 

and is hereby made part of any pursuant award. Acknowledge receipt of this is addendum by returning the 

completed and signed form with the solicitation response. Failure to submit the addenda will be used as an 

evaluated factor. 

 

ADDENDUM #2 REPLACES ADDENDUM #1 IN ITS ENTIRETY 

 

THE DATE AND TIME FOR SUBMITTAL OF RESPONSES IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 

From:    June 9, 2020, 10:30 a.m. 

 To:        June 11, 2020, 10:30 a.m. 

 

 QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOLLOWING 

  
 

 

 

 

                                            ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mark A. Booker  Address 

 Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 

 

 

 

 

GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD 

Garland, Texas  75042 

972/487-3009 
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QUESTIONS:             RESPONSES: 

 

Can you provide the name and details of the solution 

that is currently being used by Garland ISD to meet 

its video streaming needs?  

Publicly posted: 
https://www.garlandisd.net/connect/do-
business/bid-tabulations?page=1  

Are you facing any challenges with the existing 

solution? 
No  

Does Garland ISD currently have a video encoder 
that it would like to leverage with the new solution?  

No, it will be provided by the awarded vendor.  

Can you share the volume of live and on-demand 

video content that will be hosted and delivered via the 

video streaming service, in terms of number of 

number of live streams, avg. length of live streams, 

number of on-demand videos, avg. length of on-

demand videos etc.? 

26 meetings, approx. 4 hours per meeting.  All 

meetings will be archived in the on-demand library.  

Half the meetings are live and also archived. 

Is all content targeted for public/anonymous access? Yes  

Are you looking for captioning for both live and on-

demand videos or only archived on-demand videos?   

Archived, On-demand must be captioned within 24 

hours of the end of the meeting. 

What is the volume of archived on-demand videos? This information may be viewed here: 
https://www.garlandisd.net/content/board-meetings 
 

Do you have closed caption files already generated 

for current archive on-demand videos? 

Yes 

Are all the events held in the same location? Yes, meetings are held in the Harris Hill building 

Board Room. 
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